Dockets: 50-445 MaY 13 1983
50-446

Texas Utilities Generating Company

Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station

ATTN: R. A. Jones, Manager Plant
Operations

Post Office Box 2300

Glen Rose, Texas 76043

Gentlemen:

This is to confirm the dates of July 18-29, 1983, for conducting the Emergency
Preparedness Appraisal at the Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station, Glen Rose,
Texas. We do not intend on conducting the Emergency Response Facilities
Appraisal at this time.

These dates were verbally confirmed by telephone with Messrs. R. Lancaster
and R. Wester of your staff on April 29, 1983.

Further contacts and arrangements will be made with your staff as we approach
July 18. The appraisal will be performed by a team of approximately 7 auditors
and will consist of an in-depth evaluation of all aspects of ycur emergency
preparedness program,

If you have questions concerning this letter or need further information, please
contact this office.

Sincerely,

-onl"““’m' .
nhli"hostﬂ.

G. L. Madsen, Chief
Reactor Project Branch 1

cc:

Texas Utilities Generating Company

ATTN: R. J. Gary, Executive Vice
President & General Manager

Texas Utilities Generating Company
ATTN: R. Wester, Emergency Coordinator

Texas Utilities Generating Company

ATTN: H. C. Schmidt, Project Manager : i
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